
 

 

         

   

  
 

       

  

       
       

        

       
       

    

       
      

 

  
  

 
  

 
  

 

   

il DEPARTMENT 
OF HEALTH 

P r o t e c t i n g , M a i n t a i n i n g a n d I m p r o v i n g t h e H e a l t h o f A l l M i n n e s o t a n s 

December 12, 2019 

Andrew T. St. Michel 

Subject: Reinstatement  of  Minnesota Body Art T echnician  License  

Dear Andrew St. Michel, 

The Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) received the attached Notice to Reinstate 
Occupational or Professional License(s) letter from Isanti County Family Services. Please be 
advised that your body art technician license has been reinstated effective immediately. 

Please contact the Isanti County Family Services if you have any questions regarding the 
suspension and subsequent reinstatement. Because this matter is resolved, you may perform 
body art procedures in Minnesota. 

If you have questions regarding your licensure, please contact MDH at (651) 201-3731. Thank 
you for your cooperation in the matter. 

Health Occupations Program 
PO Box 64882 
St. Paul, MN 55164-0882 
(651) 201-3721 
Patricia.jo.forsberg@state.mn.us 
www.health.state.mn.us 

Enclosure: Notice to Reinstate 

Sincerely, 

Patricia Jo Forsberg, Investigator 

An equal opportunity employer. 

mailto:patricia.jo.forsberg@state.mn.us
http://www.health.state.mn.us/
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1700 E RUM RIVER DRIVES STE A 
CAMBRIDGE MN 55008-2547 

TELEPHONE: 763-689-1711 

MINNESOTA DEPT OF HEALTH 
PO BOX 64882 
SAINT PAUL MN 55164-0882 

12/10/2019 

RE: Andrew T. St Michel 

-
SSN: 
MCI:-

Notice to Reinstate Occupational or Professional License(S) 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Andrew T. St Michel's Occupational or Professional license(s) was previously suspended for failure to 
pay child support and/or maintenance payments. Andrew T. St Michel has complied with the court order, 
or payment agreement for child support and/or maintenance payments. Therefore, we request that your 
office reinstate all occupational/professional license(s) that have previously been suspended for child 
support obligations. 

Tiffany G. Cahoe 
Child Support Officer 
763-689-1711 
Fax: 763-689-9877 
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